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Government of Himachal Pradesh

Planning Department

TR
From
“cessary Adviser (Planning)
st. HP, Shimla-2.
To
1. The Engineer-in-Chief, HPPWD,
nk for Nirman Bhawan, Nigam Vihar,
e go HP, Shimla-2.
2. The Engineer-in-Chief, [&PH,
U.S. Club, HP, Shimla-1.
3
Dated : Shimla-2. the S| March, 2017,
Subject: Revised guidelines for posing the DPRs of MLA Priority Schemes for
NABARD loan assistance.
Sir,

I am directed to refer to this department letter of even No. dated 2" April,

2016 on the subject cited above.

2. In this context, it is informed that as announced in the budget speech of
Hon’ble Chief Minister for the year 2017-18, per constituency limit for posing the DPRs of
MLAs priority schemes to NABARD has been raised from Rs. 70 crore to Rs. 80 crore.

Yours faithfully,

( Y
(Akﬁha} Sood)
Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2.
Endst. No: Asabove. Dated Shimla-2 the @ March, 2017.

Copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to:-
1. The Addl. Chief Secretary (PW) to the Government of HP, Shimla-2
2. The Pr. Secretary (IPH) to the Government of HP, Shimla-2.

o2
(Akshay Sood)

Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2.
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